
Public Health Advisory Committee – February 12, 2024   Page 1 of 2 

 

 

PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

CITY HALL EAST - 300 W. MAIN STREET, 2ND FLOOR ESD 

TRAINING ROOM 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2024 AT 6:30 PM 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

AGENDA ITEMS 

Citizens may speak for up to five minutes on any item on the agenda by completing and submitting a 

speaker card. 

1. Minutes of the November 13, 2023 Public Health Advisory Committee Meeting 

2. Review of Quarterly Report 

3. Get Fit GP Updates 

4. Amendments to Mobile Food Ordinance 

5. Overview of Alcohol Permitting 

6. 2024 Meeting Dates 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Citizens may speak during Citizen Comments for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by 

completing and submitting a speaker card. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The Grand Prairie City Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. If you need assistance in 

participating in this meeting due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please call 972-237-8055 or 

email cmendez@gptx.org at least three (3) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 

accommodation. 

Certification 

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, the Public Health 

Advisory Committee agenda was prepared and posted February 09, 2024. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1



Public Health Advisory Committee – February 12, 2024   Page 2 of 2 

Cindy Mendez, Public Health & Environmental Quality 

Director 

 

2



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 02/12/24 

REQUESTER: Cindy Mendez, Public Health & Environmental Quality Director 

PRESENTER: Cindy Mendez, Public Health & Environmental Quality Director 

TITLE: Minutes of the November 13, 2023 Public Health Advisory Committee 

Meeting 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve 

  

ANALYSIS: 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3

Item 1.



 
 

PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MINUTES: NOVEMBER 13, 2023 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Max Coleman    Keith Fletcher    Carol Landrum    Mary Linicomn    David Pomerantz    

Cassandra Roberson    Xochitl Rodriguez  

 

STAFF:  

Cindy Mendez, Public Health & Environmental Quality Director 

Tamilia Johnson, Administrative Supervisor 

 

 

Call to Order: 

The meeting was called to order by Keith Fletcher at 6:32 pm with a quorum present.  

 

 

I. Review Minutes – The last public health meeting was held August 14, 2023. Max 

Coleman motioned to approve minutes, seconded by David Pomerantz, all were in favor. 

 

II. Review of Quarterly Report – The 4th quarterly report was reviewed by the committee 

and staff. Mr. Fletcher raised a question regarding the amount of stormwater complaints 

made during the driest months. Ms. Mendez explained how complaints can be considered 

stormwater and showed examples of complaints entered in DHD. 

 

III. Get Fit GP Updates – Ms. Mendez updated the committee on Get Fit GP events. She 

explained this is the 10th year we have been doing public health educational programming 

with many partners and providing lots of free giveaways. She told the committee we go 

to the school district and other community events to reach as many people as possible. 

Ms. Mendez reviewed Get Fit GP events and indicated that August 2023 was the first 

time the mayor ever cancelled the Cyclin with the Mayor scheduled event due to the heat. 

Over 500 people attended the Mi Familia Community Fair, also held in August 2023, at 

the Mi Familia Park. GP Animal Services Birthday Bash and National Night Out Kick 

Off Party was held in September 2023. In October 2023, National Night Out was at 

Shotwell Life Center. There were about 20 vendors offering educational materials and 

free screenings, as well as over 500 people who participated in the Pink Out Strollin’ with 

the Mayor walk and health fair event, held on October 14th.   Carol Landrum asked if 

notifications are sent, and Ms. Mendez answered yes. A record number of council 

members, 6 out of nine, were in attendance. Ms. Mendez updated the committee on the 

upcoming Get Fit GP events including the Cyclin with the Mayor Bike Ride at Prairie 

Lights, being held at Lynn Creek Park on November 20th at 6:30 p.m., gates open at 5 

4

Item 1.



p.m. and close at 6:15 p.m., and an invite will be sent to all PHAC board members. The 

first ever Grand Holiday Craft Fair and Santa Pictures will be held on December 7th at 3 

p.m. – 7 p.m. at the Veterans Park Event Center. This event will have local craft vendors, 

DIY bath bombs, chair yoga sessions, and free cookies and cocoa. Mr. Fletcher asked 

where the Veteran’s Event Center is located, and Ms. Mendez advised it is the building 

next to the Main Library. Xochitl Rodriguez asked if the event was pet friendly and Ms. 

Mendez answered no due to lack of space.  

 

IV. Application for Municipal Setting Designation for 1201 Ave H East, 1205 Avenue H 

East, 1152 N. Great Southwest Parkway, and Certain Nearby City Right-of-Way – Ms. 

Mendez gave the committee the history of what a municipal setting designation is and 

provided them key terms, such as groundwater, aquifer, and potable water, regarding 

drinking water. Mr. Fletcher asked if groundwater is the same as a pond, and Ms. 

Mendez’s response was no. She explained that it is anything below the surface, but not 

more than 70 feet deep. Mr. Coleman agreed and mentioned he has a well but can’t live 

off it. Ms. Mendez provided the benefit of selecting a MSD for the city and applicant. 

She stated this is a big bonus for applicants to through the program. Mr. Coleman said 

mother nature will take care of this in hundreds of years. Mr. Pomerantz mentioned it 

won’t hurt those who are walking but will if drilling and drinking water. The committee 

reviewed all other benefits and express their support. Mr. Coleman motioned an approval 

moving forward to bring the project to City Council, seconded by Ms. Landrum, with all 

in favor who were present.   

 

V. Review of 2024 PHAC Meeting Dates – This item was tabled until the February 2024 

meeting. 

 

 

Adjournment – With no other questions or comments, Mr. Coleman motioned to adjourn, and 

both Mr. Pomerantz and Mr. Fletcher seconded. The motion was passed with all present voting 

yes. The meeting was adjourned at 7:44 pm. 

 

 

Director of Public Health & Environmental Quality 

5

Item 1.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 02/12/24 

REQUESTER: Cindy Mendez, Public Health & Environmental Quality Director 

PRESENTER: Cindy Mendez, Public Health & Environmental Quality Director 

TITLE: Review of Quarterly Report 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review 

  

ANALYSIS: 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6

Item 2.



Public Health Advisory Committee 

1st Quarter Report

February 12, 2024

Dallas County Clinic Visits Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23

Communicable Disease 33 86 43 56 37 85 63 67 30

 Immunizations & Well Child 66 57 60 97 162 207 142 111 93

Sexually Transmitted Diseases 9 NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR

Tuberculosis 34 43 50 42 72 11 75 83 110

Laboratory 217 384 297 478 833 1171 1185 1063 1406

Total Served 147 570 450 673 1104 1475 1465 1324 1639

* other services included 673 3278

Gas Drilling Current though June 2023

Number of Padsites 42*

Number of Wells Proposed 206

Number of Wells Drilled 157

Number of Wells Producing 157

*Hardrock Padsite Approved January 2023

Complaints Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23

    Food Service 2 9 9 8 13 7 2 11 8

    Child Care 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

    Swimming Pools 1 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0

    Mosquitoes 3 7 10 12 3 2 8 0 0

    Drinking Water 0 1 0 4 2 0 0 0 0

    Storm Water 15 20 13 16 36 9 9 15 7

    Gas Drilling 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Industrial Pretreatment Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23

Industrial Inspections Performed 13 14 16 29 28 26 29 20 20

206

157

157

Current though Dec 2023

42*

209

160

157

*Hardrock Padsite Approved January 2023*Hardrock Padsite Approved January 2023

Current though Sept 2023

42*

7

Item 2.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 02/12/24 

REQUESTER: Cindy Mendez, Public Health & Environmental Quality Director 

PRESENTER: Cindy Mendez, Public Health & Environmental Quality Director 

TITLE: Get Fit GP Updates 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review 

  

ANALYSIS: 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8

Item 3.



9

Item 3.



PRAIRIE LIGHTS RIDE – NOVEMBER 2023

Over               

600

10

Item 3.



CYCLIN WITH THE MAYOR

City of Grand Prairie: Cyclin' with the Mayor 

Prairie Lights 2023 (youtube.com)

11

Item 3.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=MJXS_OsWYOg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=MJXS_OsWYOg


8 Health Community Partners

12

Item 3.



GRAND CRAFT FAIR/MENTAL HEALTH EVENT

13

Item 3.



14

Item 3.



7

15

Item 3.



16

Item 3.



17

Item 3.



18

Item 3.



11

February

19

Item 3.



April 6 – Mayor’s 5k 
Community Walk, Run 
or Stroll

12

8 am – Health Fair 
9:30 – 5k

20

Item 3.



13

April 18th – Epic Ride
May 23 – Tyree Park
June 13 – Action Skate Park
July 18 – Loyd Park
August 24 – Strollin in 
Nottingham
Sept 19 – Fish Creek 
October 19 – Strollin/Pink Out
November 25 – Prairie Lights

21

Item 3.



THANK YOU

22

Item 3.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 02/12/24 

REQUESTER: Cindy Mendez, Public Health & Environmental Quality Director 

PRESENTER: Werner Rodriguez, Public Health Manager 

TITLE: Amendments to Mobile Food Ordinance 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Recommend Approval 

  

ANALYSIS: 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

23

Item 4.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 02/12/24 

REQUESTER: Cindy Mendez, Public Health & Environmental Quality Director 

PRESENTER: Werner Rodriguez, Public Health Manager 

TITLE: Overview of Alcohol Permitting 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review 

  

 

24

Item 5.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 02/12/24 

REQUESTER: Cindy Mendez, Public Health & Environmental Quality Director 

PRESENTER: Cindy Mendez, Public Health & Environmental Quality Director 

TITLE: 2024 Meeting Dates 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review 

  

ANALYSIS: 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

25

Item 6.



 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

 
PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
CITY COUNCIL BRIEFING ROOM  

CITY HALL - 300 W. MAIN ST  
 

Begins at 6:30 p.m. 
 

2024 MEETING DATES 
 

MONDAY, FEB 12 

 

 MONDAY, MAY 13 
                   

MONDAY, AUGUST 19 

 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 11 

26

Item 6.



 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

 
PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
CITY HALL - 300 W. MAIN ST  

CONFERENCE ROOM C – CITY HALL EAST 
 

Begins at 6:30 p.m. 
 

PROVISIONAL 2024 BI-MONTHLY MEETING 
DATES 

 
MONDAY, FEB 12 

 

MONDAY, APRIL 8 

 

MONDAY, JUNE 10 

 

MONDAY, AUGUST 12 

 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 14 

 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 9 

 

27

Item 6.


	Top
	Item 1.	November 13, 2023 Minutes
	Communication - November 13, 2023 Minutes
	PHAC Minutes 11.13.2023

	Item 2.	Review of Quarterly Report
	Communication - Review of Quarterly Report
	1st Quarter 2024

	Item 3.	Get Fit GP Updates
	Communication - Get Fit GP Updates
	PHAC 021224 Get Fit Updates

	Item 4.	Amendments to Mobile Food Ordinance
	Communication - Amendments to Mobile Food Ordinance

	Item 5.	Overview of Alcohol Permitting and Ordinance Amendments
	Communication - Overview of Alcohol Permitting and Ordinance Amendments

	Item 6.	2024 Meeting Dates
	Communication - 2024 Meeting Dates
	PHAC 2024 MTG Dates
	PHAC Provisional 2024 MTG Dates (Bi-Monthly)

	Bottom

